
Mr Mark Hamill 
Westland Horticulture 
14 Granville Industrial Estate 
Dungannon 
County Tyrone 

13 January 20 1 4 Reg. No: PO9 14-0 1 

Dear Mr. Hamill, 

I refer to your licence application in respect of Westland Horticulture, Lower Coole. 
Mayne, Ballinealoe & Clonsura, Near Coole & Fineagh, County Westmeath, Register 
NO. PO9 14-0 1. 

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this licence 
application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with Article 18(2) of the EPA 
(IPC) (Licensing) Regulations, to extend the appropriate period by which the Agency 
must issue a proposed determination to 23"d May 2014. 

I would appreciate your reply by return, you can email your approval/reply to 
licensing@,epa.ie 

Yours sincerely 

Maire Buckley 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


